;Dtat Strt

lliorofum Reel No. 5 forwarded to me by youx' office .
“has been raviered, The contents scem to be adequately described
by’ the Index and ere without: senoral 1interest to the Petrolewm
fndustry, . .The informetion perteining to coul hydmgenat!on ‘would"
'"9robab1y be reviewed only by peraona soeking 00mplate ooveraho of"
this tteldo

The roal céﬁtained 8 lerge numbéer of_ items relsting to
am.l.yticel methods, There eppears-to bo nothing novel dn those
testing rrocedurss nor is the descriptive matter properly ’
referanced as-to Bource, lie do not think thet Herry Lovin's
Analytical Subcommittee un need to examine theso subjecte..

. _ Reel_ No. ,_5‘ _ia being returned to yous Mey e have
apother. - o

" Very truly yours,

H. W. FIELD -



